## Zoryana Skaletska Ph D.



Horyva 22/28 apr.23, Kyiv 04070, Ukraine + 38 096 751 49 88 e-mail: <u>o.skaletska@ukma.edu.ua</u>

## Doctor of Law (Poland), Associate professor Department of International and European Law

More than 15 years of teaching medical law to students, lawyers, medical workers and managers, journalists at the Kyiv-Mohyla Academy, NMU named after Bogomolets, at dozens of trainings and schools, master classes and seminars.

Analyst, consultant of international organizations. The author of more than 50 publications in the legal and business press. Author of 25 scientific publications, training courses for educational institutions on medical and legal topics.

Co-author of draft laws, expert opinions for the Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine and the government, international projects and organizations, Ministry of Health of Ukraine (2019-2020)

https://orcid.org/0000-0001-9162-4836

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Zoriana\_Skaletska https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=e848pC8AAAAJ&hl=en https://ukma.academia.edu/ZoryanaChernenko https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Zoryana-Skaletska

Blog - http://agency-lawmed.org

## **Education**

12-16.09.2016	Flagship course on <b>Health Systems Reform and Sustainable Financing</b> , Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health
02-03.2015	E-Course «International Humanitarian Law (basic course)», Human Rights Education Associates
07.2011-04.2012	Advanced Certificate Program in <b>Research Ethics for Central and Eastern</b> <b>Europe</b> that have support by International Research Ethics Education and Curriculum Development Award from the US National Institutes of Health
04 -06.2005	Distance course of World Bank Institute "Health care and poverty"
March 2005	Ukrainian pilot course " <b>Reforming health care and financing</b> ", School of Public health UKMA (with support of World Bank)
10.2002 - 11.2006	Maria Curie-Sklodowska University (Lublin, Poland), Law Department, Ph.D.
09.2001-06.2002	The National University of "Kyiv-Mohyla Academy", Kyiv, Ukraine, Law Department, Specialist in Law. Average grade - 94/100
09.1997-06.2001	The National University of "Kyiv-Mohyla Academy", Kyiv, Ukraine, Law Department, Bachelor of Law. Average grade - 89,9/100
Work experience	

08.2019 -04.2019	Ministry of Health of Ukraine, Minister
04.2017 - 09.2019	Committee of Internationalization, NaUKMA, Head
10.2017 - 09.2019	Center for Innovative Methods of Legal Education, NaUKMA, Director

10.2015 - 09.2019	The National University of "Kyiv-Mohyla Academy", Ukraine, Scientific
	Counsil,
	Secretary
03.2014-02.2017	Reanimation Package of Reforms, Leading expert of medical reform group
06.2010 - 11.2017	Information-analytical project "Law and Medicine", Director
12.2011 – 12.2014	Public Council of Ministry of Health, Commission of Reform of Health Care
	System
	Head of Commission
06.2011 – 04.2012	NGO "Ukrainian League for Palliative and Hospice Care Development"
	Head of Legal Department
06.2010 - 06.2011	Council of Entrepreneurs of Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine, Expert
09.2006 – present	The National University of "Kyiv-Mohyla Academy", Ukraine, Law School
	Associate Professor, Deputy Dean (09.2015 – 09.2019)
	courses - Human Rights and Biomedicine, Health Care Law, International Protection of Gender and Children Rights, Legal Regulation of Social Relations, Legal Basic of Social work, Basic
	Medical Law, Contract Law in Health Care, Intellectual Property in Health Care, Legal
	regulations in Health System, International Health Law)
07.2001 -08.2006	State Committee of Ukraine on regulatory policy and entrepreneurship,
	Department of legal analysis regulatory acts, Specialist
<b>Activities</b>	
05.20011 - present	The International Compilation of Human Research Standards, prepared by
	Office for Human Research Protections of U.S. Department of Health & Human
07 2010	Services, <i>Expert</i>
07.2010 - present	Rule of Law Index in The World Justice Project, Expert
01.20011 - present	World Medical Law Association, member
01.2009 - 03.2017	Public Council at Ministry of Health, member
12.2007 - 12.2010	Consultative Council on Public Health of the Parliament Committee on Public
	Health, <i>member</i>
01.2008 - present	Ukrainian Medical-Law Association, Chairman of the Board
Languages	Ukrainian- fluently ,Russian - fluentlyEnglish - very good,Poland - fluently